GITY OF SYDNEY ©

11 July 2024

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Table Of Contents

ITEM PAGE NO.
1. Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/05 held on 13 June 2024 1
2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2024 2-5
3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Christmas in Pyrmont 2024 6-9
4, Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - City2Surf2024 10-13
5. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Alfred Street, Sydney 14-16
6. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney 17-19
7. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street, Haymarket 20 - 22
8. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo__ 23 - 26
9. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills_ 27 - 30
10. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlington Lane, Darlington__ 31-34
11. Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Geddes Avenue, Zetland 35-39
12.  Works Zone - Jamison Street, Sydney . .. ... 40 - 43
13.  Works Zone - Ward Avenue, Potts Point . . . . ... 44 - 46
14.  Works Zone - Wigram Lane, Glebe .. . . . . ... 47 - 50
15. Works Zone - Iredale Street, Newtown 51-53

16. Works Zone - Linthorpe Lane, Newtown 54 - 57



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024
Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.
17. Parking - Mobility Parking - Glebe Point Road, Glebe 58 - 60
18. Parking - Mobility Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown 61 - 63
19. Parking - Mobility Parking - Pine Street, Chippendale 64 - 66
20.  Parking - No Parking - Upper Road, Forest Lodge . . . .. ... 67-70
21. Parking - No Parking and Motorbike Parking - Griffin Street, Surry 71-73
HIIIS oottt
22. Parking - No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted - Baroda Street, 74 -78
Elizabeth Bay, ... s et
23. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst_ 79 -81
24. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Burton Street, Darlinghurst 82 -84
25. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Moore Park Road, Paddington__ 85-87
26. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Napier Street, Paddington 88 -90
27. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Redfern_ 91-93
28. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Surry Hills____ 94 - 96
29. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Layton Street, Camperdown_ 97 - 100
30. Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Wyndham Street, Alexandria____ 101 - 103
31. Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Crossing Upgrades - Mitchell Road and 104 - 106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

Glebe Street, Glebe

32. Other Authorities - Transport for NSW - Parking - Bus Zone - Murray 107 - 109

33. Schedule of Conditions 110 - 117



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/05 held on 13 June 2024

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 2.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/325044

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Sydney
Marathon 2024 on Sunday, 15 September 2024 from 3.30am to 4pm subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC, Kings Cross PAC, Surry Hills PAC
to discuss deployment of user pay police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must submit an updated Traffic Management Plan for approval by the
Transport Management Centre.

(F) The Applicant must obtain approvals for road closures outside the City of Sydney's
Local Government Area.

(G) The Applicant must advise relevant car share operators seven days prior to the event
if their respective vehicle will be affected by the temporary road closures and Special
Event Clearways.

(H) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

() The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Pont3 Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closures of various city streets for the
Sydney Marathon 2024 on Sunday, 15 September 2024 from 3.30am to 4pm.

Comments

The Sydney Marathon 2024 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of city
streets and traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER



SM24 - Managed Access Maps by Sector

River Rd

S ) Northwood
Longueville

WS US%\Crows Nest

£
Wollstonecraft g,
==

Ernas; &

g@
. N @\*éﬁ\

§{@'t-:~o
)

Z

4

o, Macpnd

arry Is@d =
Reserve

Cﬂaéke s|Pointd

B|rchgrove
Oval"

Birchgrove

-y
==/

&

1?‘“,1\ 0;_,-.
RH‘?’-’& =5 oF p. = Beimgn, Ra §3 S
)@, _Cremorne £ & i
ner e Sy g we : '
.IP \
93%,‘ Middle Heaa £
Neutral Bay e re 0
A ;__»« -~
Clifteng 45
Gardens &

Cremorfiej
\ Point |

McMahons \e

Point

SFESSNMosman

CLIFTON
GARDENS

Resenve.

Point Piper

ing Point i
arllnghurst Double Bay Bellevue Hill
> ¥
@) s %
m Annandale | s % 2
1 f 4 XRD h ¢
o , ok L
| 4 £ R, ;
Forest Lodge%— = 4 £ SumyHills% Paddington %
Camperdown s / Chippendale = ; @ TR
2= == __:::;’ % -y 78 dl CaoperPark-“,
= k’)‘ fa@& ) “velang 5, Prince Alfred Park B Woollahra
' ) 2 Syd Einggy , .
X "Q '-\\ g "//// @ 0(“‘0\% = Dl{("-qla d = . 2 &
3 ¥ 4 pot™ ;
=
Camperdown == pr Bondi Junctiory
S_tanmore MemorialiRest Park , i L3
S~ W ’_ / qi\\f"‘“ 3 }
Newtown ™ o Eveleigh Phliy Blrren 5y g
" LY - Wenderson RS
\ ,n T ol Hhandersor
Enmore’ms "o i & s
&8 & & lands. % 3B
3 %‘1, ~ ? ey g “Waverley
—orn o 8:300m g ‘g g v&\_ﬁ-lj Bror]
i ' 8L Y £ ]
R, - Zetlapd s -8 :
Alexandria - 5
— y S B :‘"‘p “Owper ot g CI o
Psom Ry % ?‘}s A ovy
! | o Covetry gy
Beaconsfield £ 2
& ;?[ s Randwick
_ &
I ] bog, a
o / [o5ee g, o, Cooge
2ske f Rosebery . | 4
B e o / o o8 Ra P\
@s;us:unnmn : f r
540) Qaiag 5 g ! ﬂ J Rainbom T
. Eastlakstlakes £
@ s Mascot V4 b (™, Daceyville LSt

Version: 31 May 2024




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 3.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Christmas in Pyrmont 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/324335

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure for the Christmas
in Pyrmont event on Sunday, 24 November 2024 from 6am to 7pm subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(E) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Christmas Pyrmont Inc. has applied for the temporary road closure of John Street, Pyrmont,
between Cadigal Avenue and Harris Street for the Christmas in Pyrmont 2024 event on
Sunday 24 November 2024 from 6am to 7pm.

Comments

The Christmas in Pyrmont is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City
street and traffic detours around the event.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER



TRAFFIC GIUDANCE SCHEME

Kej aSIA8 L7 AL S3V OHIK AB CSSIHOHLOY 853NN TAVERSISNYL LON S ONY 0 ALd SV OHM 40 ALSSIONAILHOEAOD SHV SHYa TOMINOD Jlsavall TIY
¥20Z AR 0Z pasiaey saieq ouM $S8|UN JOL S1U} 1O UORNo8X® 1o LonEUsWSIdLLI 8y} 10} A3INIGRI] Ou S3d80dE Pyl Aid S8JeQ OUM

812/200 18D ZMd
f¢ [ :Ag umeag
e L INOWYAd | T sisopy s36uSHY T
189§ 03 JON RS anuany |eSipe) 13 193436 SiIeH 00:6T - 00:90 14 saoeds Jed apealiieg g Jje3suy
PZ AON WZ UNS|  31va uaamjaq 12215 UYof 24nso|) AINGAS 40 ALD
InQ dwing g uj dwing
v P LNOWYAd NI SYIALLSIYHD o sdeuey NI SYLSISH)
10 1L AL | AENO I NSYL AMVANODIS | MISYL AYYINING AINIDY
\
sied

1eey21uLIED

1881]G JUNOJY 8503 0 SassauisNg
pue sjuapisal woy uatuaalbe
ulelqo o} JuoliAd | SELSLYD

"\

%
[ 4'&e

R e
1 x @
BX

e mase =]

¥noL3a
35010 avou X an3

QYIHY av3Hy
2 X | aaso1o avou (23 _ ¥NoL3a _

juawdinbg

WOD UOUBAUI MMM

Page 14 Version 24.1 — 23 May 2024

Who Dares Pty Ltd



BARRICADING MAP

yz0Z h-ws 0Z pasiney ‘0L ALd S3YVA OHM AS O3SRIOHLNY SSIINN FTEVIYIISNYHL LON JHY ONV QLT ALd STHVA OHM J0O ALYIJOHJILHOIMAJOD J¥Y SNV TOMLNOD DI44VHL TV
‘1#uuosiad s8JEQ OUM PRSLIOWINE /g USYELSPUN SSBIUN DL SIUA 4O UONNDEXe Jo UoREIUsWaldW 43 Joj Alnqel] ou sidecde Pi fid seseq oUM

812200 180 ZMd
Kauoo Baig

8]edg 01 J0N VIS

:Ag umeug

1NOINYAd
anuany |eSipe) 1g 192.11G slUEH
us3ami}aq 393415 Uyor ainso|)

1NOWHYAd NI SYINLSIHYHD

P2 AON UlpZ Ung|  31vQ
VIN

SoL
doL

00:90- 008} L i e $3¥Va OHM
AINGAS 40 ALID
InQ duing g U] dwing 1INOWYHAd
uan] NI SVIW1SIHYHD
JNIL | IENO I NISYL AYVANODIS | ISV AMVININ AONIOV

‘BalE JUSAS 3y} Wolj Jno
S1B2 1B3]3 0] $Z0Z JOQUISAON pIEZ Jes uo ||

SINOY 0Q:g] WO} BUIPEILIIBE = se—

12241S N0 3S0|2 0} S38SAUISNG
pue sjuapisal woy uawaaibe
U[IGO O} JUOWIA Ul SEWISUYD

yied

WO  UOLIBAULI MMM

Page 15 Version 24.1 — 23 May 2024

Who Dares Pty Ltd



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 4.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - City2Surf 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/324536

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the
City2Surf 2024 on Sunday, 11 August 2024 from 3.30am to 12pm subject to the following

conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC and Kings Cross PAC to discuss
deployment of user pay police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must submit an updated Traffic Management Plan for approval by the
Transport Management Centre.

(F) The Applicant must obtain approvals for road closures outside the City of Sydney's
Local Government Area.

(G) The Applicant must advise relevant car share operators seven days prior to the event
if their respective vehicle will be affected by the temporary road closures and Special
Event Clearways.

(H) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

() The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

IRONMAN Group has applied for the temporary road closures of various city streets
controlled by the City of Sydney for the City2Surf 2024 on Sunday, 11 August 2024 from
3.30am to 12pm.

Comments

The City2Surf 2024 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of city streets and
traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

11



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

12



sisja

[— B B

00S 00¥ 00 002

00L0S O

*di1} anoA ue)d o0} ojurrmsuliodsued) JISIA "S)ielop aJow .10j wodolje.l

5

21dy60"Aeg 21GNog 01 ASUPAS SUONEIUNWILOD 1INSZAND THY

LSNO . AMALLANAC l vl
wdy - we/ sainoy 1no3dqg 9191YdA wdy - wey S o3
JUl0d J9A0SS04) 9SIN0D <— $ ./y,‘)
$$900Yy 12907 WAZ) - We/ o 441703903 %« & oF
wd| - wey/ ssed0y ON [ wdg] - weg —_— LSYNHONITEVA 5
2
KeppiN gL- Wweg|:/ SS820y ON wdg] - WeQS:S — )
] | . P s oo, F
1 SUOI}011}SaY SS3IIY 18207 weQg:LL-weQe:e —_— & %/
Keppin ¢l - we| — weQl-weQe:e X v ay wwomowoz_x I%b,u
2 & >
a sAemiea)d Juang jeroads sa.nso)g peoy s, b/gw@ ow\vé@ ».W\we/ﬁ D
< -, S
yo% - y «\‘v%o vl ) AvE b S
g \ 5 & s & N Vg N LNIOd S110d K S
O § PR : Ave & -
ERC o, ulw, Y g £ HL3avzI13 N
z 3 o0y 15 AaNMEE w@f @S e & H8su| jsuun] AlIQ $s0.4) R 1S WeniMm N OO0T00WOO0T100M
ux.Lh Q%»A\\VM% g 'Y @ LSy,
Z J Oy,
2 \319 18 npy g 0 %
N v ] Aq ®
3 .4 weg|:/ jun %a %&% punogisam jauun] A3 sso1) w w X %
< N mvv Auo punoqyinos mv: - 0] SS$8208 ON "PUNOQYIN0S 18 diopy3s3y Zn mi] 1IAMHYVINAVH
xow g SAY UBSD() WO SS9IIY BAY UBJYIETON BIA 10 PUNOQU1IOU 1S WENIM g
3 3 (AQluo punoqisam) jauuny A3 ssou) 0},§S800€ OU-(Q3 o 1S T384p5 7 W
pue 1S puasie) 0} SS90y Nm %, 4 1S 4wy ya
o 0 g s 7
\’\\/ 15 yﬁ_%ao b@o@v 18 Nosydg © “ne3, b
FARATNS T 7 g — ¥ — "N I/ TLA 18 Nogung
Nn\ & LSYNHONITEVA N80
S 18 00,
2 £ dYIA 2
“ ol g : 5 § 5
s — S I 3 o 4 B g
]As@V T Fe | & 5 L g o ~s g
. ; B S 5 3 7 g
\\ b%%\ m!ojzm%/ | = 9 Fmiasﬁm. @
\\ & ¢7)wo¢ k%. j 1
A ISy z
4 Ave % .lr.kb.a\._.)/ “ T — \ M 1S 18nH s
SYILLNOHSNY £ o s I /\.I — 4 —
2 uf 17
» T | ) C o
<} I~ o) *
- T T T T T T w®w T T T T = |% it y 2l S 1S 11nya 3 4
&&,v N 1S ya3y ivo ~ o 2
weg|:/ 11un Auo we/ j1un Ajuo & T — g
punoqyinos py anaAajiag punogyinos aAy p)iaN 0} N m\f\sozxzw% 184N m:_o._m z m
d3dId INIOd HiSoviuA =Y PY 4oeag MON WO 5803V | Ay vm_w 1s mﬁeuSo 5 1
H13gvzi13 - 9 > 1s 1vH |
%, s 00T00WO0TIO0M S 2
%, 2 2 =
RS ‘weg|:/ 1pun Q g s
g uado SuIss010 % s ° 3
= ONIy
1S umou) 3 E
INIOd S110d 2 £ 3
K} i 12 i
~ X
é@@ 2 E 3 3 &
*s 8 4
S JEENNEEE]
3
m s
yrioN r 4 “inry,
g
N
A
o R4
%% 2 @«e@w O00dVONVYHVY
Ca =
5
3 1S 390148 1NIOd SYITIN

-Aeg a)qnoq 01 ABUPAS  MSN

sAemuea)) Juang jeloads x S8unso)) peoy WSH
202 1snSny || Aepuns - Jns2ANg AN




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 5.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Alfred Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/333904

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Alfred Street,
Sydney, between Phillip Street and Young Street, (four lanes), from 11:59pm on Saturday
12 October 2024 to 12 midnight on Sunday 13 October 2024, subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 19 and 20 October 2024 contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

14



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Built Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Alfred Street, Sydney, between
Phillip Street and Young Street, (four lanes), from 11:59pm on Saturday 12 October 2024 to
12 midnight on Sunday 13 October 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to operate for the
removal of a tower crane removal.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORINATOR

15



0002 AsupAs
UJION 399418 pauv
€€ ON

OaIyg ONISSOHD ONNOA NMOQA ISUIATY
NIHL ¥3¥3Vvd4 OLNI L4317 NiNL OL SY0NdL

N¥NL

]

133¥1S 30019

Hng

4= PEDESTRIANS

4= PEDESTRIANS

oLL [1}:19 oL
vooLLad %0 e %6
!ON SO1L oz it o
o€ 09 09
S (114 0S
] St sso| 10 Op
m —\! —\ w ‘ybue w ‘yibue ujuy
aade) Jade) poads
MHys |essze] aBiay ETITEITR
ml—<ow on—n |—|oz syjbua sade] papusawwosay
"3OIAY3S INJWIDVYNVIN J144VHL SNVAV AD [WELLE
A3SIHOHLNY SSTTINN 3T79VHIISNVYL LON 34V 8 Al1 Ald e NYOMavOoy
W S3IDINY3S INIWIDVNVIN J144VHL SWVAY 40 ALYIdOUd T
[2) JHL 8 LHOIMAdOD YV SFNIHIS FONVAIND JI44VHL 1TV I avaHy
9 = ¥N0130
(= o
2
m
® m
= = —
A »9
m g2l |23
— S mg
2| |85
ROADWORK
m_ AHEAD
QvaHY
S$3sNd ONITIO¥LNOD
¢ AHOMvOY HITIOUINODDIHAVIL Xb
0 i
q NHE
ilze
NanL N =< N
SN NH E
J T Elwge
N N
i . 5 H
:
[+]
+ 5
4 Iy P
3 = 13341S Ly3gTV H 2
3
TNOZ AdTANOAV 1 SNd e
<= ¥noL3a
a3so010 avoy
SM8'C SJUBOUIA IS @
|eydsoH jsaieaN B3IV YI0M
¥9€020LLO1:ON pied pJejiog ‘
J9A|IIL "L doyiny
:SjUBWIWOD
- uabo
¥202/S0/0¢€ -@3eqd P 1

ONION34 TOYLNOD AMOYUD

Lhon
ON /

< ¥n0L3a

DETOUR =)

ne-jeursaoiasasue@oyul prew3 ([ }14 53

10££6686 (20) ‘ud

¥51Z MSN IlIH @p3sed
anuanay ajAoH /zL :ppY
¥62Z 016 229 29 :NIV

)

QvaHY
N0L3d

FARRER PL

el L0)

MIOMavoY

QV3HY
¥N0L3d

LOFTUS ST|

¥ngLaa

NO

LEFT
TURN
()

o

N7SNL4071

YOUNG ST

N7T3SNOH SINOLSND

a3s071D avpy

@3

LEFT
TURN

ONION34 TOYLNOD AMOYD

SNVRILS3A3d =

133¥1S 3447V

sauvTIon o34 ¥

PEDESTRIANS =) P!

IANS =p

DETOUR
AHEAD

AVM
3No

QV3HY
¥N0L3d

ROADWORK |
AHEAD

VQ\A

@

VIAV AT9INISSY gIr

4= PEDESTRIANS

Y

AlgiNassyv gair
ONIRINA 303V1d NI ONION3d

N

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

16



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 6.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/322371

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of York Street,
Sydney, between Market Street and Druitt Street, (three lanes), from 4pm on Sunday 25
August 2024 to 5am Monday 26 August 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 1-2 September 2024 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

17



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Vari Group has applied for the temporary road closure of York Street, Sydney, between
Market Street and Druitt Street, (three lanes), from 4pm on Sunday 25 August 2024 to 5am
Monday 26 August 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 139 York Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

18



www.invarion.com




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 7.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street, Haymarket

TRIM Container No.: 2024/354812

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Parker Street,
Haymarket, between Barlow Street and Hay Street, (four lanes), from 8pm on Friday 27
September 2024 to 5am on Sunday 28 September 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 13-15 September 2024 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must liaise directly with 477 Pitt Street, Sydney, to discuss servicing and

car park access during the temporary road closure at least two weeks prior to the
work.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

20



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Commercial TC has applied for the temporary road closure of Parker Street, Haymarket,
between Barlow Street and Hay Street, (four lanes), from 8pm on Friday 27 September 2024
to 5am on Sunday 28 September 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
dismantling of a tower crane at 477 Pitt Street, Haymarket.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

21



S3TOIH3A
MOTS/dOLS OL DL

=

| HAY ST |

KX

00 9:9:9:9.%,
03000 02020202020 02000000000
B SRR IRE,
s toto0
R IR

PARKKRKKKKKL
a0 90000, 00

oo totetete e tote 2o 20 0o %ot 20 0 t0%

K

RRRRRIRRRIKRRILRRIKRKS

O

R R R R R RKXRKIRKKK
Podeotetotetolotetotetototetotetetotetototetotetototele!
e e oot oto

o
%
Dot otototede e te%e %o

RRRRRRRS
KKK RLKEERKEEIKKKEEIKEKY

RS
PoteLotede! Petetete!
oot 0 Lot 20202 202020 02020 0 %o 2 0% 2o L0 %!

y/ury ut “s1yyed jo paads 01 [enby

€9 uBY) 1RAID

v

€9 01 9¢ 6102-622 15V Ul 99UEPI0908 U] paledad Ueeq SEY SUBLOS SOUBPING JUEIL

S

S5 0191

g0

$89] 10 G S10U30 AQ dn 15 J1 WUBLINSOP SIL) Jo BoEIAWED 10} ANIGISUOdSa: AuE 1dBO0E 10U SBOP D [BIRIBILIOD

v

w
@ uoisuauQq

y/uy
ayyea) jo paadg

@ NOISNUIIA 40 4N'IVA
Ty dA14VL

52585

&
2

& SRR KERKKRLERKEL
QRN
LSRRRIRRRRRARRS] 13 221 RRXERRLRRELIRLIRLIRLRKS
SRLBBRLIKERIERE 1S LLId L1 [3ELSRIKRLERLERLKRES
RRRRKY. 3R RRIRRRIKKRILRIIIKKK

RRRRRIIIRRRIIKS
RIRRRRKKS
B00IIIIIIIIIKIIIINIIIKKIIOL

PRRLIRLS “o“o“o“onowo“owo“o“o“o“onouowo”o”o“o“nu"nn“nwo”00 RIS,

R R R R R IR IR RIIRIIARKRKKS

QK2
1902000002000 0 0 00009620 %%
KSR KKK IKIKIK KKK KK

o

%
R RERERLILLEKIKRKIKRKEKE
e T ot 00200202 2020200 %02 0 %02 e %0200 %o 2o et te Lo %!

XK
020
%!
oo
.:
020
%!
oo
::0
Pededs
ool
‘:
23S
6%

dioopling

1'9\ [ENUBIN (SMVOL) SOUS oM

O 10JaWWOD Aq PIZHOINE SS31UN SIGEIRJSUES 10U S| PUE

oo oyest Iy

‘51800 1 seBewep ‘sossol ‘sasuadxe |je Joj (eousbyBeu u; (I [EIDIBUILLIOD

58500nd JUSWEBRUEW DY) 10} AIUO SPING © S AJDI0S PaJedaid Udsq SeU UBWNOP SILL

3TV0S OL LON ONIMYXA

ZL9ESOLIOL | dWIZMd
WnAED Ueqes -umeiq

IS3EVIWAVH LS LLId ZLb 399001d WAED UEqES HOWNY ¥Z0Z/90/90 918

3lva

VO NGB (SHYL) S8 é_

JNIL

0310) 1 PUB SPEOY MSNAL &4 § 0}07 1UelueBeuepy el 8aj0eiq Jo 8p0
100710y 1awaBeueyy PeoySPeoy U0 SKOW) o} Seopag (04u07) ayel]

#1430

610276 70115 M 30UEpionoe ui pezedaid Uaad sey aLuaaG B0UEPING e, __

A8 Q3AN3INY

&
X
o%!

3R
0%

J
XK
35

I A F A Y IR I RIS

] RRIRRRIEIREEIRESRS
L8 MBIV [ AR EREA,

TTVAOWIY ONINUVASY

¥
QR

bt
3%

0%

XX
o2

CERBILENN

MOTS/dOLS OL DL

h..n.

A

H1Vd1004d ¥3HL1O Ol ¥3A0 SSO¥D LON O

SNVI¥1S30d3d J¥NSNI 0L OL
NHVdHYO LS LLid L2p 4
404 N3dO NIVINIY OL LS ¥3MuVd NO 3NV | *
SYHOM 4 [Fomwem
OL ¥Ol¥d AVQ | ONINYVd LNO IVL OL L K ON SIDE ROMG [

EEREILEN
MO7S/dOLs OL oL

VIEV NMOQA AV INVID @

AINIWNIAOW FTOIHAA ==
AdVL YIONVQ  ceevveveeessen
LIN3IW3AOW NVI¥1S3aad ==X

NT H¥3IMdvd

1'9A [enuei (SMVOL) SaHS Hom
1043U0D 911 PUE SPEOY MSNAL 94}
B 0402 JuawaBeuel oyel] 3ooRid J0 3p09

002 19Y Juewabeueyy peoy
“SPEOY U0 SHIOM 10} $301A9Q |00 OljeiL
BLOZ-ETLISY UM
pouepi0dge uj pasedaid usaq sey aWaYdS AIUEPING dljjel)

JILNVINSIA INVYHD - L 3OVLS | 62ONSOL
Z19€50L 101 :ON 32Ud217 - S3NOLSND
WnAeD UEGES  INYN 1S 11id L.¥ - d402aTing NOLLY201

Z19€S011I1 ‘wnN 3duadlT
wnAep yeqges : Ag umeiq

SIWILTIV
1V 3LISNO 38 OL SLINY3d / STVAQYddY
6LOZ-ETVLISY B
FOATVNNYIN SMYOL SIW¥ MSN 3HL NO
@3SV SI INFHIS FONVAIND JI44VAL SIHL

¥202/90/.0 :3iva

JNIHOS FON3AINO JI44VHL

ALT1ALd AL

i [e1913wod

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 8.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/332557

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pyrmont
Street, Ultimo between Quarry Street and Fig Street, (three lanes), from:

. 4pm on Friday 23 August 2024 to 10pm on Sunday 25 August 2024, and
° 4pm on Friday 30 August 2024 to 10pm on Sunday 1 September 2024,
subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 6-8 September 2024 as a contingency date.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must maintain local vehicular access to properties fronting Pyrmont
Street between Allen and Fig Streets, as well as Pyrmont Street south of Quarry
Street.

(G) The Applicant must notify lan Thorpe Aquatic Centre about the works at least seven
days prior to the temporary road closure.

(H) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closures and include contact details in the notification letters to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Iltem

23



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Kane Constructions Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Pyrmont Street,
Ultimo between Quarry Street and Fig Street, (three lanes), from:

° 4pm on Friday 23 August 2024 to 10pm on Sunday 25 August 2024, and

. 4pm on Friday 30 August 2024 to 10pm on Sunday 1 September 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
installation of a tower crane at 400 Harris Street, Ultimo.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

24



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORINDATOR

25



“wwQz @9 pinoys abeubis wisy Loys |je Joj ybiay Bununow wnwiulpy ‘Juslp ayy Aq papiroid aq
821 SV Jod dwes aoepns dijs-Uou B Ga3 8Y) JO/UO LIOD 0} ale suel)sapad aIsyAN "a)is 3Iom 0} sayoeoidde
le uo paoeid abeubis de)s unoA yojem sueujsepad, Yim ‘B)is HIOM 8y} Ojul djem Jou op Asy} ainsus
0} Jejuis Jo Buiqgem-eied yum sawi (e Je S)syIom sy} woy pejesedss AjeoisAyd aq o) ale sueuisepad

“Josiuiadns a)is ay) wioju Isnw Aay) ‘uoseal Aue oy ayis ay) BuiAes) J| ‘sa
8y} pue uelsapad ay) aINsUd PuUE Sawi) [|& Je 9)ISUO Ulewai 0} SI9J|ojuod
ay) ybnouy) sajoiyan Aouabiawae @ sasnq [e20] ISISSE [[IM SIa[[013u0d diyel] ued siyy EwEw_aE_ 0} E:EE_E
e se (sueld juswabeuew oyjes) [euonesado Jojuow g juswsldwl) YZOESHOIIY ‘(oujes [onuod o) jeq
Mmojs-do}s 8y} asn) YSOZSHOIIY 19301} J9]|0ju0d Jlyjel) JIay) dABY SN Juawabeuew dljer) 8)isuQ "SyIom ay)
10 JUBLIBdUBWIWOD By} 0} Jolid de|d Ul 8Q ISNW Swia)l JusLsbeUBW Dlel) |B ‘SUOHONASUI JO|0JU0D Olel]

1e Ajajes so1qnd Buljjenes)

“painbai aq Aew
aBeubis/sia)josuoo olyel) [BUONIPPE JeY} S1ON ‘6L0Z-€'Zr.L SZN/SY 4od se abeubis aaloayaional | ssejo
aq 0} sI abeubig "pasojo si yiedjooy ssajun sauaAlap Jo Bunyed ‘s)sijoAo ‘(yiedioo) paaind +wg'| ‘eouelies|d
+Wz'L) skemyjem uelysapad uo joedwi Jou @ SSBUBANOAYS ‘Al A anoidwi ‘puezey Buiddiy e Buguaneid
uonejuswa|dwi Buunp Apybiis pauea aq Aew umoys subis Jo UONEOOT ‘JUBWISSESSE NSl piezey ‘(SINMS)
SJUBWIBIE)S POUIBW HIOM Bjes d)is 8y} ul ssasse se ZO9y SZN/SY 0} (juswdinba aanosjoid |euosiad)
Idd PaNl A081I00 Jeam 0} J9|[0)U0D Olel] "SaWI (e Je S)iS UO 8q |[eys SjuaWNI0p juasuoo/sieroidde |y

‘9 [BNUEJN [B01U493] (SMYOL) SIS
MIOAA [053U0D Oljel] pue Speoy MSNIL 9Ul '® 0102 Juswabeuepy ouyjel] aonoelq
40 8p0D ‘Y00z 10V Juswsbeuely PeOY ‘,SPEOY UO SHIOM Jof SedlAeQ [03U0D
oujell, 6102-€'Z¥ZLSY UM 99UBpI0dOE Ul pasedaid Usaqg Sey Ueld [0)U0D Olyel]

‘d11 Aq pasuoyine ssajun a|qesajsues) jou sl d1 1
Jo Apadoud pue jybukdoo aie sueid juswebeuew oujes) % sued [01U0D DlEl} ||
“uonejuawaldwi o) Joud Josiaiedns ays ayy Aq o paubis pue yiomiaded sjssiom
ejeudoidde sy} uo papiooal JUBWINOOP SIy} UO pajou eq o} ale sysuo sabueyo
Auy “suoneoo| abeubis o} souspaoald axe) |[eys seouelsip painbly ‘ssausAioaye
Jo/pue Ayjiqisia aAoidwi 0) B}ISUO pasiAal 0} paau Aew Asy) se ‘suonedo| pajsabbns
a8y} Auo ase jawdinbs @ subis ay) jo suopisod 8y] SJUIBLSUOD B)IS 0} anp
P09 0} JOU SADUEISIP BWOS 'SIBYI0 Aq dn J8s Ji JUSWNIOP SIY} JO souel|dwod Joy
isuodsau Aue 1deooe jou saop 4] | uoseal Aue o} pue ‘Aem Aue u 9)a|dwooul
1o sjesnooeul Buleq uonewlojul 8y} Jo JNsal e se Inoul Aey 'sisoo @ sabewep
‘sasso| ‘sesuadxa || Joj (9ousbybeu ur Aupger ‘uoneywi noyum Buipnjour)
Pt 9 A uodsal |le swiepsip (d11) Jeuueld oyen syl ‘sesodind
JuswaBeuew oyjely 1oy Aluo apinb e se Ajsjos pasedaid ussq sey Juswnoop siyl

SIN

ev
-3ZIS 133HS “FTVOS NV'1d

“LINIT @33dS d3.1S0d ONILSIX3

ubus|
layng

6102-€'C¥L) SV uo paseg

oLl 08l S0} Uey) Jeojesin
00} 091 501 01 96
06 B G601 98
08 oel G801 9/
0L Sl G/ 0199
[ 09 G9 01 9§
gl [ 95 01 9y
sl LD 89|10 G
ubus| ybusl  (ywr peads)
Jadey [esaye sade) abispy wq

Olddvdl

133NLS w.x&«zl

=
5
E
5
2
o
i
&
&

SUOZ MIOM @
J10sInI8dNg - J9]|01UOD) Ol hﬂ.‘
Jellonuog oy [f

su0) 4

puabar

fdauis o4

874 7

ao“)

reue!

R T

Use omheR|
FooTPATH
07

P
H0Ung 1y, s

FEEMTERTE R

_ L33NLS  SIMMVH

133018 INIMUIIXT

5=

ROADW(
AHEAI

15 M0InW ¥IA ¥no1da i

ok

SHIOM 858y} BUlNp pajuswa|duWl 8q 0} Ue|d nojeq
jJuawabeue|y del] - 8INS0|D peoy |In4 Arelodwa)
SjusWIWOD

2002 MSN ownin 1S steH 00Y - YOUMS [qo|9 :39aload Bai Ay

62v£2DL Al dIL
1 7202/7/82 ¢ Aidx3 a1
LI0UINY £202/v/87 918

ZMd ‘3dAL 8591700LO1 :92uad17 d

WO UOHBAUT MMM

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 9.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/334605

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Reservoir
Street, Surry Hills, between Hands Lane and Elizabeth Street, (four lanes), from 9pm to 5am
on Sunday 21 July 2024 subiject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 28 July 2024 as a contingency date.

The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

27




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Borger Traffic has applied for the temporary road closure of Reservoir Street, Surry Hills,
between Hands Lane and Elizabeth Street, (four lanes), from 9pm to 5am on Sunday 21 July
2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to lift
roof sheets onto 242 Elizbeth Street, Surry Hills.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

28



4

€

S

l

a¥v0og MOYYY m
X

J10IHIA TOHLNOD Jl44vdl

X

TOY1INOD JId4VvdL

b

H3avatAval

< L

$30dN0S3Y

31N0od
NVIY1S3d3d

S3INOO

VIHV HHOM

an3o3a1

¢.....
[RRIRIRLIRIILIR
e msianteed
e aeteed
et

%
<,
L%

1802 €806 20 -8U0Ud
woo oesuabloq@AaupAs /ewg
wod oyespabiogmmm gas

A=
(LT A=/

#31vOld11430 0ZL€00LLOL | #31VOI4IL¥3D £€55900101 #31vOld11¥30 HH/INX 05 (8)a3ads avoy MOT4 VHINOD | NOILYOOT XHOM [4Y]
3lvd ¥202's0°0e dlva ¥202'30°0€ diva a3diND3d 10y AINAAS gdnans 10
FANLYNOIS FANLYNOIS e FANLVYNOIS 1S H13avzIn3 JNVN avod 1N3I70 01 @31nddns | 00
SINVHO ¥39d508
A9 QILNIWITAINE [ NISTALIWHIW | A8 AIAOHLIY INITOX 'S Ad d3NOIs3a N3O 28891 #NV1d SOL | NOILdIYOS3A NOISIATY |A3d
WO UOLIBAUI' MMM

29



# 31vOl41L430 02L€00LLOL | #31VOIdILE3D 1€5590010L # 31vOl4ILY3D HH/INM 05 (8)aa3ds avoy MOT4 VHINOD | NOILLYOOT HHOM [44]
3iva ¥202'50°0€ 31va ¥202'50°0€ 3lva a3adIND3Y 10y AINAAS adnans 10
JHNLYNOIS IHNLYNOIS e JUNLYNOIS 1S HL3avZIN3 JNVYN AVOd | IN3INO 0L d3TddNs | 00
SIANVYOD ¥3OH0og
A9 QILNINITAWI | TISTALIWHIW | A9 AIAO¥AY INITOY 'S A8 @3anoisaa AN3ITO 78S9OL #NV1d SOL | NOILIYOS3AA NOISIATY |A3Y
ayvod MOYNY m
4 X A1N0Y  _ > > b
3T0IHIA TOHLNOD OId44vHL NVIY1S3a3d <<=
¢ X

SINOCD @ @ @ o

TOYLINOD J144vdL
S X
mrms VIHV HHOM
y3avai nval
I X E»
S$304Nn0Ss3y anN3o31

uy Spuepy

180T €806 0 -9UO0Ud ) o) sners
woooyesuabioq@Asuphs lews 7 / oBeue o oauos oL
woooyesabiogmmm gan

(L= LT A=/

WD UOLIAUI MMM

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 10.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlington Lane, Darlington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/371853

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Darlington
Lane, Darlington, between Codrington Street and Golden Grove Street, (one lane), from

7am to 5pm Monday to Fridays, and 7am to 3pm on Saturdays between 1 August and 17
October 2024, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant must contact the Inner West PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

31



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Richard Crooks Interiors has applied for the temporary road closure of Darlington Lane,
Darlington, between Codrington Street and Golden Grove Street, (one lane), from 7am to
5pm Monday to Fridays, and 7am to 3pm on Saturdays between 1 August and 17 October
2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow works to be undertaken at the
University of Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

32



bl 00 00-109d

:39vd| #A3Y NOLLYI41LN3aI INDINN|

Y 01¥10721d 1n¥d

MIINS fousamg ealssar
M3NDISIA WL AS G3AONY

0511659510 :Ud

102 ‘SeleM Unos maN
BLIPUEX3]Y J931}S SUII|OD 00} ‘€ 9497 ‘ZL'E NS
dujell W13

dNOL3A|HLYd A3T13AVEL

34NSO10 avod ‘NOILYY3d0
HdM 0v| :d33dS d31S0d

AVM OML ‘3dAL QvOd
LHOHS RALENN

3INVTNOLONITIYA

31v9S OL 1ON| "SADINIA TOULNO!
OI44VHL ANV ONILOIYI OL ¥ORId G3LONANOD 38 TIVH
LNIWSSISSV %SIY LIS NO NV "ONIMIIATY ANV ‘ONILYOdI
‘LINIWIOVNVIN NVINLSIAId ANV Ol44VL OL INIWLINWOD
AV1dSIa OL ANV NOILYD01 @3LSIT IHL LV SYHOM LONANO:!
OL IN3I19 IHL MOTTV OL 3dOTIAIA N338 SVH L

10 S3LON HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI QV3¥ 38 TIVHS (S91) SIH

SOTD INV1NOLS

NITdVva

- “ou0z s10m oU} BUIABS| pUE B)iS 0} BUISIOAS] Son} ©
. pajoaye 8q 0} SKeMBALIP ON,

‘Auedoud J1ay) 0} sse00e BARY 0] SJUBPISeY ||V «

feuew 0} O],

TANNVYHO 4HN Q3LYNOISIA NO MOT4
Ol34VHL FHL HLIM ¥3TI0HLNOD Jl44vdL
40 NOILOTHIA IHL ¥3ANN JLISHIOM
1IX3 ANV ¥3LN3 OL SITOIH3A HOM 1TV

SNOIS ONINYYM GIONVAQY 40 SLINITIHL
(NOA38 0330X3 LON $300 JI44vdL
1YHL 34NSN3 OL 034OLINOW 38

TIVHS S3N3N0 Jl44VHL HJOM 3HL 40
3SYN0J IHL ONIEINA SFNILTTV LY

A

(31gvyIS3q wg'e) wo'e 38
TIVHS FLISHYOM FHL LSVd O
HONO¥HL A3AINOYd 38

OL HLAIM 3NYTNIN 3HL

WNINININ ON

N3AID ONIOYdS

JHL NVHL JHOW %0} WNINIXYIN
$30IA30 ONILYINIT3A 40 ONIOVAS
N3AIO SHLONTTHO JONVLSIA IHL
NVHL 34OW %S¢ WNNIXYIN

N3AIO SHLON3T HO 3ONVLSIC IHL
NVHL SS37 %0} WNINININ

SNOIS 40 ONINOILISOd

HINMG9 NYHL

$5315033dS HOYOUddY H04 0 40

‘JHOIN HO HIWYIS9 405033dS

HOYOdddY 404 Qz 1v¥ 430¥1d 38 TIVHS Ll
NOIS 3ONYAQY 3NO ATNO SI F3HL FHIHM

S04 <

091 504 -96
i3 §6-98
OEL G8-9.
Si §L-99
09 §9-95
0¢ 56 9%
Sl S §S31740 §¢

¥3dvl 40
¥3dVL| oNINNI93g | HIWM D144Vl
40 Q33ds

394IN[VNALYY| ojddval | FLVAIXONdY

'SIHOVOY¥ddY 3HL A¥YMOL LNO
Y3V MHOM JHL WO ONISSFHO0Ud

NOILDO3¥H3 40 ¥3QYO0 3ISY3AIY IHL

NI NIXVLY3ANN 38 dINOHS S30IA3A ANV

SNOIS TO¥LNOD Ol34vdL 40 TVAOWIY "L

‘MOT4 0144Vl

3HL 0L IN3OVraY avod 3HL 40 3aIS

JHLNO Q30V1d 38 TIVHS JOVNOIS ‘9

‘ILISHIOM IHL

ANNOYY 8 HONOYHL LNIWIAOW

HLIM SNVI¥1S303d LSISSY OL

SHITIOHLNOD D44V L

€2PLISY HLIM 3ONYAH0OIY NI 'S

€2PL) SV HLIM A1dWOD

TIVHS JONVLSIA 3OYNOIS TV ¥

"INOZ 033dS A¥YYOdW3L 3HL 01 3nd

SNOIS SA33dS '3 034300 38 TIVHS

JOVYNOIS ONILSIX3 378Vl TddY -NON '€

€erLISY

JHL HLIM NOILONNFNOD av3d 38 OL

SWYHOVIAQ TOYLNOD DI44VHL 1V

€2yLLSY HLIM NOILONNFNOD

NI dv3Y 38 OL SI ONIMYYA SIHL '}
S3LON TVHaANID

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

33



- 31vOS O1 1ON|
b _mof *mmm_ D.Wh&mw&. JlddvaiL 05115595504 4NOL3AHLYd Q3 TIIAVEL O1:4:3V¥L ANV ONILOZ¥ OL ¥ORId GILONANOD 38 TIVH
] WO i Bccuind I B s 150 i A S
b oiviozzd v ) : e HdM 0| :033dS d31S0d 13341SN3IND| LS SSOMD 1SI
— eLPUEX3|Y J931)S SUI|I0D 001 ‘€ _a>M"=Na—._ .M H_Hw AVM OML “3dAL QYOY NOLONITHYA :gynans Avidsia NH mu“.ﬂ%wﬂ.wﬂrm__.m_ﬂﬂ..__. w_m.“._ WM mw\w_mm%n,m ._m.M:mn_<z:o._.
VITINST eiisemr K ;r “ ) L4OHS Wy3L 3INVINOLONITEVA ‘NOLLYOOT 10 S3.LON HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI ava¥ 38 TTVHS (S91) SIH
FINSOTO INV 1 NOIONITaVA 1004

T3ANNYHO 4HN A31YNOISIA NO MOT4
Ol34VHL FHL HLIM ¥3TI0HLNOD Jl44vdL
40 NOILOTHIA FHL ¥3ANN FLISHIOM
11X3 ANV H3LN3 OL STTOIHIA MHOM 1TV

\

yoea wolj paasold |jim sajo1yan moy Buimoys sbuiyiew mouly -
1sea 8y} woJj pasolo aue| uojbullieq anp Jnojap ||eJaA0 MOYS 0} ue|d-

SNOIS ONINYYM GIONYAQY 40 SLINITIHL
(ANOA3E 0330X3 LON S300 JI44vdL
1YHL 34NSN3 OL G3JOLINOW 38

TIVHS $3N3ND Ol44YHL ¥4OM 3HL 40
3SUN0J IHL ONIINA STNILTTV LY

(31gvyIS3a we'e) wo'e 38
TIVHS 3LISHHOM FHL LSVd ¥O
HONOYHL 3dINOYd 34
OLHLAIM INYTNIN 3HL

WNWININON

N3AIO ONIOVdS

JHL NVHL 340N %01 WNIIXYIN
$30IA3d ONILY3NIT3A 40 ONIOVdS
N3AIO SHLON3THO 3ONVLSIA IHL
NYHL FHOW %52 WNNIXYIN

N3AIO SHLON3THO 3ONVLSIA IHL
NYHL SS37 %01 WNINININ

SNOIS 40 ONINOILISOd

HIWMG9 NYHL

$5318033dS HOVOUddY 404 0 0

‘JHOIN HO HIWYIS9 40S033dS

HOYOdddY 404 Qz 1v¥ 430¥1d 38 TIVHS Ll
‘NOIS JONVAQY INO ATNO S| F43HL FHIHM

08l | Ok VIN S04 <
091 | 00} VIN S04 - 96
arl 06 VIN G698
o¢l 08 VIN §8-9/
e 0L VIN §/-99
09 0¢ 0¢ §9-9§
0¢ Sl Sb 96 9%
Sb 0 Sl §§31740 57
¥3dvl 40

¥3dvL| gNINNI93g | HIWM Jl44VaL
¥3dVL|  1dIHS| v joyiNoD | 40 033dS
39¥IWNWNALYT ojgaval | ILVWIXO¥ddY

'SIHOVO¥ddY 3HL AdYMOL LNO

V34V MYOM IHL WOY4 ONISSTHO0Hd

‘NOILOTHT 40 HIAHO ISYIATY FHL

NIN3XVLY3IANN 38 TNOHS SIDIN3A ANY

SNOIS TOH.LNOD JI44vdL 40 TYAOW3Y "L

‘MOTH 0144V

3HL OL IN3OVraY av0y 3HL 40 3dIS

JHLNO Q30V1d 38 TIVHS JOVNOIS ‘9

"ILISHIOM FHL

ANNOYY 8 HONOYHL INIWIAOW

HLIM SNYI¥1S303d LSISSY OL

SYITI0HLNOD OI44vHL

€TrLLSY HLIM 3ONVAY000V NI 'S

€Ll SY HLIM ATdWOD

TIVHS JONVLSIA 3OYNOIS TV '+

"INOZ 033dS A¥YHOdW3L 3HL 01 3na

SNOIS S033dS '93 03¥3A00 38 TIVHS

JOVNOIS ONILSIX3 3718V0IddY -NON ‘€

€TrLISY

3JHL HLIM NOILONNFNOD Qv3d 38 OL

SIWVHOVIA TO¥LNOD Ol44VHL TV 2

€'2yLLSY HLIM NOILONNPNOD

NI dv3d 38 OL SI ONIMYHA SIHL '}
S3LON TVYINID

Wod UoLBAUI'MMM

34



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 11.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Geddes Avenue, Zetland

TRIM Container No.: 2024/356884

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Geddes
Avenue, Zetland, between Botany Road and Paul Street, (three lanes), from 4am on
Saturday 3 August 2024 to 11pm on Sunday 4 August 2024, subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 10-11 August as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]

35




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Westbourne Construction has applied for the temporary road closure of Geddes Avenue,
Zetland, between Botany Road and Paul Street, (three lanes), from 4am on Saturday 3
August 2024 to 11pm on Sunday 4 August 2024.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
dismantling of a tower crane at 499 Botany Road, Zetland.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

36



; - TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
‘& TC1- TOWER CRANE INSTALL
CRANE OPERATING HOURS - PLAN 1 OF 2

e L N 5 y ! ’ |

TRAFFIC FLOW

SITE BOUNDARY
MOBILE CRANE SUPPORT VEHICLES
CRANE COMPONENT DELIVERY VEHICLE STANDING AREA
MOBILE CRANE STANDING AREA
DELINEATION (i.e. TRAFFIC CONES)
PEDESTRIAN BARRIER
MANAGED ACCESS FOR NEIGHBOURING SITE PARKING AREA
SITE CRANE COMPONENT APPROACH ROUTE

(FORWARD DIRECTION)

SITE CRANE COMPONENT APPROACH ROUTE
(REVERSE DIRECTION)

SITE CRANE COMPONENT DEPARTURE ROUTE
(FORWARD DIRECTION)

CYCLIST ROUTE

PEDESTRIAN ROUTE

TRAFFIC CONTROLLER

ALL SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES” MANUAL AND AS1742.3.

ALL SIGNAGE AND DELINEATION MUST BE INSTALLED BY
RMS CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROLLER(S) ONLY.

SURROUNDING PROPERTY ACCESS TO BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

i
GEDDES AVENUE CLOSED BETWEEN BOTANY ROAD AND PAUL STREET ./l' "v/_llll IF
TO ALL NON-SITE VEHICLES. PEDESTRIAN BARRIERS INSTALLED AROUND .
THIS AREA TO CREATE AN EXCLUSION ZONE FOR PEDESTRIANS.

SITE CRANE COMPONENTS TO BE UNLOADED FROM VEHICLES STANDING
WITHIN THE CLOSURE AREA.

TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS TO HOLD TRAFFIC APPROACHING THE PAUL ST &
GEDDES AVE INTERSECTION TO ALL SITE VEHICLES TO REVERSE INTO THE
CLOSURE AREA. SIGNNALISED INTERSECTION TO OPERATE UNDER NORMAL
CONDITIONS AT OTHER TIMES WITH NO TURNING PERMITTED INTO THE
CLOSURE AREA.

TRAFFIC APPROACHING THE CLOSURE AREA TO BE DIRECTED
ALONG DETOUR ROUTES. SEE SBMG02241-78 FOR DETOUR PLAN.

PEDESTRIANS AND CYCLISTS DIRECTED TO USE THE FOOTPATH ON THE
NORTHERN SIDE OF GEDDES AVENUE WHICH IS TO BE TEMPORARILY USED

AS A SHARED PATH DURING THE ROAD CLOSURE TO TRAVEL PAST THE SITE.
EXISTING CROSSING POINTS TO BE USED TO ACCESS THE DETOUR ROUTE.

TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS TO ASSIST VEHICLES WHERE REQUIRED TO TRAVEL
BETWEEN PAUL STREET AND THE NEIGHBOURING SITE PARKING AREA BY
TRAVELING WITHIN THE CLOSURE AREA.

A T [ [ B y £ 75
i A
Sbmg Pty Ltd | Project/Event: |  MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT

DESCRIPTION

ABN: 34 167 185 560 PREPARED BY: MATTHEW YOUNG E
. . RMS PREPARE A WORKZONE
www.sbmgplanning.com.au Location: | 105-115 PORTMAN STREET, ZETLAND NSW TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN
matt@sbmgplanning.com.au CERTIFICATE No. 0051718998 D
m: 0467 370 380 "
Client:| WESTBOURNE CONSTRUCTIONS PT)QI?D c

Date:

Plan No.| SBMG02241-74 ‘ A

17TH JUNE 2024 %@ . B
SIGNED:

PLANNING == e il SCALE:NOTTOSCALE 17/06/2024|A|  INITIAL SUBMISSION




+ TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
TC1- TOWER CRANE INSTALL
CRANE OPERATING HOURS - PLAN 2 OF 2

TENERG WA S T P
LEGEND:

—

TRAFFIC FLOW

SITE BOUNDARY

MOBILE CRANE SUPPORT VEHICLES

CRANE COMPONENT DELIVERY VEHICLE STANDING AREA

2
l»

MOBILE CRANE STANDING AREA

DELINEATION (i.e. TRAFFIC CONES)

PEDESTRIAN BARRIER

MANAGED ACCESS FOR NEIGHBOURING SITE PARKING AREA

SITE CRANE COMPONENT APPROACH ROUTE
(FORWARD DIRECTION)

SITE CRANE COMPONENT APPROACH ROUTE
(REVERSE DIRECTION)

SITE CRANE COMPONENT DEPARTURE ROUTE
(FORWARD DIRECTION)

CYCLIST ROUTE

PEDESTRIAN ROUTE

TRAFFIC CONTROLLER

~.

ROAD CLOSED

5
X

ROAD CLOSED

T51(L) .
it oerour] ;[ I — - A ("x iy

1. ALL SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS E
“TRAFFIC CONTROL AT WORKSITES” MANUAL AND AS1742.3. =

2. ALL SIGNAGE AND DELINEATION MUST BE INSTALLED BY
RMS CERTIFIED TRAFFIC CONTROLLER(S) ONLY.

|
3. SURROUNDING PROPERTY ACCESS TO BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. I
4. GEDDES AVENUE CLOSED BETWEEN BOTANY ROAD AND PAUL STREET i
= TO ALL NON-SITE VEHICLES. PEDESTRIAN BARRIERS INSTALLED AROUND .‘
ol Prepare i ] THIS AREA TO CREATE AN EXCLUSION ZONE FOR PEDESTRIANS.
5. SITE CRANE COMPONENTS TO BE UNLOADED FROM VEHICLES STANDING

WITHIN THE CLOSURE AREA. &

6. TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS TO HOLD TRAFFIC APPROACHING THE PAUL ST & 4
GEDDES AVE INTERSECTION TO ALL SITE VEHICLES TO REVERSE INTO THE
CLOSURE AREA. SIGNNALISED INTERSECTION TO OPERATE UNDER NORMAL
CONDITIONS AT OTHER TIMES WITH NO TURNING PERMITTED INTO THE
CLOSURE AREA.

7. TRAFFIC APPROACHING THE CLOSURE AREA TO BE DIRECTED
ALONG DETOUR ROUTES. SEE SBMG02241-78 FOR DETOUR PLAN.

8. PEDESTRIANS AND CYCLISTS DIRECTED TO USE THE FOOTPATH ON THE B
NORTHERN SIDE OF GEDDES AVENUE WHICH IS TO BE TEMPORARILY USED
AS A SHARED PATH DURING THE ROAD CLOSURE TO TRAVEL PAST THE SITE.
EXISTING CROSSING POINTS TO BE USED TO ACCESS THE DETOUR ROUTE.

9. TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS TO ASSIST VEHICLES WHERE REQUIRED TO TRAVEL
BETWEEN PAUL STREET AND THE NEIGHBOURING SITE PARKING AREA BY
TRAVELING WITHIN THE CLOSURE AREA.
E o S = o L i -_\td
) DATE DESCRIPTION
Sbmg Pty Ltd | Project/Event: |  MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT PREPARED BY: MATTHEW YOUNG
ABN: 34 167 185 560 RMS PREPARE A WORKZONE E
www.sbmgplanning.com.au Location: | 105-115 PORTMAN STREET, ZETLAND NSW TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN
matt@sbmgplanning.com.au CERTIFICATE No. 0051718998 D
m: 0467 370 380 .
Client:| WESTBOURNE CONSTRUCTIONS PTﬁﬁD c
@ Plan No.| SBMG02241-76 ‘ A Date: | 17TH JUNE 2024 B
=5 ) SIGNED:
PLANNING &= <o i  SCALENOTTOSCALE 17/06/2024|A|  INITIAL SUBMISSION




ANNOGHLYON avOd ANVLOg - 31N0Y ¥N013a
— — — —

ANNOGHLNOS AVOY ANVLOE - 31N0Y ¥NOL13a

ANNOGHLYON 13341S 1NVd - 3LN0Y ¥N013d S ———

ANNOEHLNOS 1334918 INVd - 3LN0Y ¥NO13a T — — —

NeNERER

34NSO10 avod
AYVANNOY 3LIS

L/-1¥220OINES ® 92-1¥220OINES SNV1d JdvOdI LV
0 G2-L¥220ONES B ¥L-L¥220ONES SNVY1d 34NSOT10 avod
HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI d3T1VLSNI 3OVNOIS Jno13d

"AINO (S)¥ITI0HLNOD O144vHL Q3111830 S
A9 d3TTVLSNI 38 LSNIN NOILYANIT3A ANY IOVNOIS TV

'€°¢rLISV ANV VNNV STLISHHOM 1V TOHLNOD Old4Vd L.
SIWY HLIM 3ONVAY0D0V NI d3TTVLSNI 38 OL FOVNOIS TV b

‘S310N

NOISSINGNS TVILINI |v| ¥202/90/LL 37v0S OL LON ‘3TV0S
@3N9IS
g 202 ANNF HLLL °fed v 7 8/-L¥220ONdS | ON ueld
° QL7 ALd SNOILONYLSNOD INYNOFLSIM | :juel) .
08€ 0L€ L9P0 ‘W
a ¥.68700L0L 'ON Q4VO . ne'wooBbuluue|dbugs@new
NV1d LNIWIDVNVI OI44VHL MSN ANV1L3IZ '13341S NVINLHOd SLL-G0L | :uoneooT ne‘wod Bujuuedbuigs mmm
INOZIHOM V FuVdIdd 095 S8 /91 ¥E NGV
E ONNOA MIHLLYW ‘A8 03dVd3Nd - U noslol P11 fid Buiag
OIFRRE g IN3IWNdOT3IAIA ISN-AIXIN | JudA3poslold
e L n T RIS 10} 9OUBIUBAUOY £65 = =
Osdy 0 e 1ew ssaidx3 Aiagesoy o & m e O ooy L3 <
0 — Awapeoy Wwawaz|B 0! O:mm_\m BB IIL | o HED BHOT S s
0, L S
/ o o abesse ueisy A1agasoy o ossaids3 po9 Yoe|g mww_chmmﬂ_ igal GQS M:.J
iseey] © a 02 ZLr-oLy
oydwis saweg zey % M o s9|IL EoE:mw
m D:m_mm\swz
13]E3P 3013 JOJON M ey >ocw AUENRIRYP 2o5Rd 98
>oel] pue peoy £ 0 z

siqiep X YseM JeQ pueH s, uay

ﬁww 0 - HeW D ysoid 0 aiosied
L2
& o €9

m_m«mtm_\

Uod 65
w %. oy oiny \coﬂs
/% ~¥

® 6 I

< A. (]

8 . 0S Emwcmz
. oo
3 (% /Em:cw usal9 /0L \ rw?mm:mx
> S ed Big 2101 Jonbry s,
@.wow% u% Ay ey %d 91015 BUIM wo::&‘ o 0g ve 2z, -
Yoy x %% upepuepy o[
oL, > § F
,m.@&w 2
2 ajen Aiareg myn W
b H g faupAs gejoiyg st
o 0 — suswyedy OHOS
2ys Auunwwo) ebue o
4 eweAung /.Jaar RS ! 2 ! S«Jwﬁ 7 Tomis_t ’
e & =% |\
@ a13ua) uoneanp3 Ajeg ¢ L4 o EoS

| .I.I..D siuswyiedy SISYO

U39 UoNEaIBY pue eleuele 1eISpoos

mnby sied ewefung s

oy
S o e Pug,
wa

S
N
% anua) sajes o,
> puepaz sousuuz
S
L) «vvl e
c
5 ¥ ou,
G
il m NS> #m.:mv
\ /
g
vos B
o0oMm
6 SL
X9y JeQ e Il @ uomnosey 88 g
el 0 o v8 i
096 S 4] }
= 08 % abuno @840
%  fouphs _:.w:o&wm o Aseiqry aienbs usaig

0sg 9

256

inoi9 uolisy
0s6

%
%
72 @0 19
Le ]
o

6 \ \

- “jguag-sapasial |
==
T >“
—_——

'
——

S[EIUSY SONIL PSOIM

\ doys winyenby

onsuenby b
NOIHSV4 SS3N
98¢ a1y urelg N9 mﬁo

288
O_Emmom 99JJ00 aYL

si01s Addns [eoinoai o

w8
$0JU01103]F Jeoker
128 \ aee 0

doys uud
w::xwk aisel ¢,

Aid (1sny) 10G49

09 m:mwﬁm_n:zo \ ! t
9L

yLZL

/&

J3[eap 30IyaA J0JON

Agpng |ned

{
$10|d Bunosuuoy

4 O/ /L
i |

VOrE

is 5“01314

0g 0INY 108)19d

|

om_wv_sm_ 918V

0z

[eanynouby

SaukL
& o 9EE-VEE.
S[210H - Wod Buyoog
aenbg usa19 NuBA

‘MMQ—»—

] 00

zL

(] 228028 o B
~0
zl
L0

) alenbg usaig

6
99
62 65 /5
£ a6 29 21015 Jonbr]
ore " \X eeisny oywd enbs ueaio sme - dy \ *t = bu
[ o 8MuaASS  8e6 puepaz 02219 cocsar o Ls alenbg usaig e ,m o7l\ SUoUN|OSHIM
\&\m“ L 4 i) a © 85 avs S gy o_wvw_z StHom|com z _-aienbg usalg |jog 0oe] .WN o
Z 2\
gty el %, %MN s = / %
> 3 ssaufger o
5 ebmumm R ® £ nyjoysia] asaueder o w‘_mﬁ%_ % 0@
sdoysxiopm un < Le
YSHIOM uny 7 3 e / ©
V22 {74
EINERCNBERN _u._o:_.ro zes B e s 5% .ow‘ 9 pu ¥
5 g 0L mg = r_,,.w\mm iz IUIN9jqang Aq <xom:<
S ey 08
or " ¢ Loz 4 €L 0 o
vl o6 ) 9
N L\ 5 o vz 6 Ny 21U3) SUONEDIUNWILLIOY
92 0% L6 () o ellensny BAIA BoISh woopue g umz_s_ 0 KaupAs anasay pue ail4
Z<I_ n_ m D Ol_lm D ©° uossud %, YR %_ ° fqaienbs usa19 OAO Duin puels F @
LLSL o 0C 9) o &W Lyl L o @
zL R’ 7o gt e elfensny Jieday Lews A
868 L 9 ® i
8 &z % 096
1602 4 968 Z < m

39




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 12.

Works Zone - Jamison Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/300776

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the following kerb space
on the northern side of Jamison Street, Sydney east of Lang Street:

(A)

(B)

Between the points 70 metres and 86 metres as "Works Zone 7am-6pm Mon-Fri 8am-
1pm Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 1pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun &
Public Holidays".

Between the points 86 metres and 89 metres as "Taxi Zone".

Subject to the following conditions:

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

(H)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 12.5 metres in length.

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

CJ Duncan Builders Pty Ltd has requested a 16 metre long Works Zone in Jamison Street,
Sydney.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 18 Jamison Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Jamison Street between Lang and George Streets
where the Works Zone is proposed is currently signposted as "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-
3pm Mon-Fri 6am-10am Sat", "Taxi Zone 3pm-6pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 6pm-Midnight
Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7am to 6pm Monday to Friday and 8am to 1pm

Saturday in accordance with the Complying Development Certificate. After the Works Zone
hours the kerb space will revert to 4P Ticket Parking.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

42



a|eos 0} jou

€ SUOZ IXE|  mmmmm

sAepljoH 21lgnd @ uns wdo | -weg
Jes wdg}-wd| u4-uop yBiupiN-wdg
19MOIL iy e—
1es wd|-weg u4-uoy wdg-we/ auoz SYIOAN

pasodolid

£20Z 99 / dewuesp :92In0g

@ MNOAS 10 AL

sAepljoH 2l|dnd @ uns wdo|-weg
Jes wdg|-weQ| U4-Uo yBIupIN-wdg
1901 dv

114-Uo|\ wdg-wdg auozIxe] m m =
1eS WeQ-weg 4-Uoy wdg-weg
1991 | duoz Buipeo

auUOZIXe] mm =

sawl] JByio I

pajdeox3 sajolyaA MSN4L Buiddois oN
4-UO\ wdg-weL | JWITUINE = m =

pa1daoxg s9[oIyaA 1s0d isny Buiddoyg oN

fuiddois oN
Bunsix3g
B =TV L
_ﬁw _.L_r.la‘_ 1 ; .

T

—

=
Q
=~
«Q
Q
=~
(1)
(o
|
Q
= |
o |

]
\

199418 YJOA

au07Z SYJOAN pasodold
AeaupAg “10a1g uosiwer

jesodo.d




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 13.
Works Zone - Ward Avenue, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/276970

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
western side of Ward Avenue, Potts Point, between the points 10 metres and 34 metres
south of Kellett Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and
"1P 5.30-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sunday & Public Holidays Permit Holders
Excepted Area 19", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(E) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(F) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Fleek Constructions has requested a 24 metre long Works Zone in Ward Avenue, Potts
Point.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 21 Kellett Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Ward Avenue, Potts Point between Kellett Street and
Mansion Lane is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 19",

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday 7.30am to
3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

The Works Zone will revert to 1P permit parking after the Works Zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

45



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Ward Avenue, Potts Point
Proposed Works Zone

Site - 21
Kellett
Street

Existing Proposed

No Stopping = Works Zone
7am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
1P 8am-10pm Permit 7am-3.30pm Sat

mew Holders Excepted Area 19

1P

5.30-10pm Mon-Fri

3.30-10pm Sat

8am-10pm Sunday & Public Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted Area 19

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 14.

Works Zone - Wigram Lane, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/290757

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space
on the northern side of Wigram Lane, Glebe:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

(H)

(1

Between the points 15.5 metres and 22 metres east of Ross Street as "Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Stopping All Other Times".

Between the points 22 metres and 26.8 metres east of Ross Street as "Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times".

Between the points 26.8 metres and 22 metres east of Ross Street as "Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat".

Subject to the following conditions:

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

The Applicant must provide access to and from the neighbouring property's driveway
(107 Wigram Road, Glebe) when required during the Works Zone hours.

The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 12.5 metres in length.

47



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

BTM Constructions has requested a 15 metre long Works Zone in Wigram Lane, Glebe.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 109 Wigram Road, Glebe.

Comments

The parking restrictions along the kerb space on the northern side of Wigram Lane, Glebe
between Ross Street and Walsh Avenue comprises of "No Stopping", "No Parking" and "2P
8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area G".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday.in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After
the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "No Stopping", "No Parking" and
unrestricted parking restrictions.

The street is not wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting local
vehicular access. The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use
Transport for New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local
vehicular access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

The Applicant must provide access to and from the neighbouring property's driveway (107
Wigram Road, Glebe) when required during the Works Zone hours.

48



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

49



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Wigram Lane, Glebe
Proposed Works Zone

isti Pr
Existing oposed Works Zone
Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
No Stopping /———\ Driveway 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri —— e i
I 7.30am-3.30pm Sat 7.30am-3.30pm Sat
No Stopping All Other Times
2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
B B ¥ permit Holders Excepted Works Zone .
Area G 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
5(@F.30am-3.30pm Sat
No Parking All Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 15.

Works Zone - Iredale Street, Newtown

TRIM Container No.: 2024/333877

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Iredale Street, Newtown, between the points 10 metres and 20 metres south
of Angel Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30Pm Sat" and "2P
5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun, Permit Holders Excepted Area
36", subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)

(D)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

51




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Champion Homes Sales Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Iredale
Street, Newtown.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 2 Iredale Street, Newtown.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Iredale Street, Newtown south of Angel Street is
currently signposted as "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 36".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.
Outside the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri,
3.30pm-10pm Sat, 8am-10pm Sun, Permit Holders Excepted Area 36".

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

52



Proposal DITVIESYDNRY® B

Iredale Street, Newtown
Proposed Works Zone

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” s “Works Zone 7.30am-5.30am Mom-Fri,
7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and
mmE “2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders “2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat,
Excepted Area 36" 8am-10pm Sun, Permit Holders Excepted
Area 36”

53

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 16.
Works Zone - Linthorpe Lane, Newtown

TRIM Container No.: 2024/302884

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
northern side of Linthorpe Lane, between the points 12.1 metres and 22.1 metres west of
Brown Street as "Works Zone 7.30am - 5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am - 3.30pm Sat" and "No
Parking All Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Works Zone only be installed upon approval of the Construction Traffic
Management Plan (CTMP).

(E) The Applicant must maintain vehicular access to all garages and/or driveways off
Linthorpe Lane during the hours the Works Zone is in operation - if use of the Works
Zone impedes vehicular access through the lane and/or to a driveway, TINSW-
Accredited Traffic Controllers must clear the Works Zone of the vehicle immediately.

(F) If the occupation of the Works Zone causes adverse traffic access (e.g. for waste
collection vehicles), then the Works Zone may be withdrawn.

(G) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

(H) The Works Zone is limited to a small rigid vehicle (SRV) up to 6.4 metres in length.

Voting Members for this Item

54



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Alexander Construction Partners Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in
Linthorpe Lane, Newtown.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 79 Wilson Street, Newtown.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Linthorpe Lane, Newtown west of Brown Street is
currently signposted as "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After
the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "No Parking".

During Works Zone hours, Linthorpe Lane west of Brown Street and north of Linthorpe
Street will be closed to facilitate construction vehicles access to the Works Zones. Waste
collection vehicles will be given priority to access the street when required. The roads will
reopen after Works Zone hours.

Local access will be maintained at all times and traffic controllers will be on site to manage
traffic impacted by the closures.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

55



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

56



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY®

Linthorpe, Lane
Proposed Works Zone

N

Existing Proposed

m = ®  “No Parking” mmmmm “Works Zone 7:30am-5:30pm Mon-Fri
7:30am-3:30pm Sat” & “No Parking All Other
Times”

= “No Stopping”

57

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 17.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Glebe Point Road, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: 2024/198440

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Glebe Point Road, Glebe between the points 27 metres and 34.8 metres north of
Toxteth Road as "Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Glebe Point Road has requested a mobility parking space in front of their
property. The resident has advised they are in a wheelchair and utilises forearm crutches.

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Comments

Glebe Point Road north of Toxteth Road is designated for two-way traffic flow with an
approximate width of 12.8 metres. The road and footway grades are relatively flat adjacent
to this proposed space.

The kerb space on the western side of Glebe Point Road, where the changes are proposed,
is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area G".

Footpaths (approximately 1.2 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 7.8-metre-long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking
lane in Glebe Point Road, a 3.2-metre-wide bay can be accommodated within the
carriageway.

As the resident is a wheelchair user, the City is proposing to install kerb ramps at this site
should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 110 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

KENNETH YUEN, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

59



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Glebe Point Road, Glebe
Proposed parking changes

K |

Source: Nearmap, April 2024

Existing Proposed
4 4 4 No Stopping WS Mobility Parking Only

4% % BusZone /—\ Kerb Ramp

B &% No Parking (Authorised Car
Share Excepted Zone)

B &% 2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Aéaa G

not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Item 18.

Parking - Mobility Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2024/325122

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Carillon Avenue between the points 39 metres and 45 metres west of King Street as

"4P Mobility Parking Only 8am-10pm".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

Moore Theological College has requested a mobility parking space in Carillon Avenue,
Newtown. The mobility parking space will allow occupants and visitors of the building with

mobility impairments to park close to the entrance.

The proposed parking space is designed to actively address barriers faced by people with
disability. Therefore, the City is proposing to install "4P Mobility Parking 8am-10pm" in

Carillon Avenue.

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Comments

Carillon Avenue, Newtown west of King Street is designated for two-way traffic flow with an
approximate width of 12.8 metres. The road and footway grades are generally flat adjacent
to the proposed parking space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “2P Ticket
8am-6pm Mon-Fri” and “4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, Sun & Public
Holidays, Permit Holders Excepted Area 22" on the southern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 9.6 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 3.7 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A shorter 6 metre long bay is proposed as the parking space is located adjacent to a No
Stopping zone, and with consideration for the width of existing parking lane in Carillon
Avenue, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be accommodated within the carriageway.

The City will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 9 letters sent out
with no responses received supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

62



Proposal CIVIFSYDNEY® B

Carillon Avenue, Newtown
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping” “4P Mobility Parking Only

“Loading Zone 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” & “4P Ticket 6pm- 8am-10pm

10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, Sun & Public
Holidays, Permit Holders Excepted Area 22”

“2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” & “4P Ticket 6pm-
N 10pm Mon-Fri, 8am-10pm Sat, Sun & Public 63
Holidays, Permit Holders Excepted Area 22”

A
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Item 19.

Parking - Mobility Parking - Pine Street, Chippendale

TRIM Container No.: 2024/307017

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Pine Street, Chippendale between the points 10 metres and 16 metres north of

Cleveland Lane, Chippendale as "Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Pine Street, Chippendale has requested a mobility parking space in the street.
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Comments

Pine Street, Chippendale between Cleveland and Pine Lanes, is designated for two-way
traffic flow with an approximate width of 9.1 metres. The road and footway grades are
relatively flat adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “1P 8am-10pm
Permit Holders Excepted Area 32" on both sides of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 4.9 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 3.1 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 6 metre long bay is proposed as the space is adjacent to a driveway on one end, and a
"No Stopping" restriction on the other end, and with consideration for the width of existing
parking lane in Pine Street and low traffic volume, a 3.2 metre wide bay can be
accommodated within the carriageway.

Although the resident requesting this space is not a wheelchair user, and kerb ramps are not

necessary for them to use this space, the City will investigate installing ramps at this site
should the proposal be endorsed.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 238 letters sent
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

65



Proposal

Pine Street, Chippendale
Proposed parking changes

Existing
“No Stopping”

B m m “1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted
Area 32"

[\ Driveway

CTYOFSYDNEY® @

.

Source NearmapJ

Proposed

. “Mobility Parking Only”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 20.
Parking - No Parking - Upper Road, Forest Lodge

TRIM Container No.: 2024/334745

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the western side
of Upper Road, Forest Lodge between the points 49 metres and 60 metres (two car spaces)
south of Wigram Lane West and between the points 87 metres and 106 metres (two car
spaces) south of Creek Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

In response to feedback received about drivers parking their vehicles on the footpath and
impeding pedestrian access, it is proposed to introduce “No Parking” restrictions on the
western side of Upper Road, Forest Lodge between Wigram Road and Hereford Street.

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Comments

Upper Road, Forest Lodge between Wigram Road and Hereford Street is a local two way
road with a speed limit of 50 km/h. It provides access to/from Wigram Road in the north to
Hereford Street in the south.

Parking on the eastern side of Upper Road is a mix of No Stopping, No Parking and 2P
permit parking. The kerb space on the western side of Upper Road, where the parking
changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking. There are three driveways
located on the western side of Upper Road.

The section of Upper Road is approximately 6.2 metres wide. The minimum width for a
parking lane is 2.1 metres. As such, Upper Road do not have adequate width to provide
parking on both sides of the street.

The City has received feedback regarding drivers parking their vehicles on the footpath or in
a way that obstructs the path of pedestrians in Upper Road. Given the narrow travel lane for
two-way traffic in Upper Road, site investigations have showed that drivers are parking their
vehicles on the footpath to allow more space for vehicles to pass without damaging their
parked vehicles.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibits parking on footpaths. Vehicles on footpaths reduce
access for people walking, especially people with prams and limited mobility. It also reduces
visibility for drivers and increases the risk of collisions.

Drivers often park their vehicles along the kerb space between driveways on the western
side of the street where the available kerb space is insufficient to accommodate a parking
space. This practice impedes access to and from the driveways, negatively impacting
residential amenity.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction along the
western side of Upper Road between Wigram Road and Hereford Street to improve
pedestrian safety and vehicle access in the street. The "No Parking" restrictions would
ensure the western side of the street is clear of parked vehicles and drivers can park their
vehicles on the eastern side of the road without the need to straddle the footpath. There will
be more space for vehicles to travel along Upper Road without damaging parked vehicles,
and the footpaths will also be clear of parked vehicles, thereby improving pedestrian safety.

Drivers can stop for up to two minutes in a “No Parking” zone to pick up or drop off
passengers and goods and must stay within three metres of their vehicle.

The proposed change would result in the loss of four unrestricted parking spaces.

Consultation

The City consulted with local residents and businesses in the area. There were 188 letters
sent out with two responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the
proposal due to loss of unrestricted parking spaces.

Removing the parking spaces is essential for improving vehicle access and enhancing
pedestrian safety in the street. Pedestrians can now walk safely on the footpath without
stepping onto the road. This is especially beneficial for children, people with prams and
vulnerable pedestrians as it minimises the risk of crashes involving passing vehicles.

68



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

69



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Upper Road, Forest Lodge
Proposed parking changes

* Allocate parking to “No Parking”
| + Loss of two parking spaces

F] n.\\ "

.'.'L

Allocate parking to “No
Parking”

Loss of two parking
spaces

i Source: nearmap 7 Dec 2023

Existing Proposed

No Stopping ~ /~ \ Driveway

_ mmmmm No Parking
m = m No Parking

= = = 2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted Area G

m m m Unrestricted Parking 70

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 21.
Parking - No Parking and Motorbike Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/259281

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Griffin Street, Surry Hills between the points 15.2 metres and 59.8 metres (seven car
spaces) north of Collins Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a request from residents of Griffin Street, Surry Hills to improve
access to their garages and along the street. Currently, the narrowness of the road width
and kerbside parking impede vehicle access through the street.

71



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Griffin Street, Surry Hills between Collins and
Foveaux Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “No Parking
6am-6pm Wed” and “2P 8am-10pm, All Other Days, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”.

An assessment of the site revealed that Griffin Street is approximately 3.7 metres in width
and cannot safely accommodate parking within the street. Current arrangements of parking
impede vehicle access along the street and therefore hinders access to residents’ off-street
parking.

As part of the proposal to improve accessibility in Griffin Street, it is proposed to signpost the
street as "No Parking" which will allow for drop-off and pick-up arrangements.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 89 letters sent out
with two responses supporting the proposal, seven responses patrtially supporting the
proposal and nine responses opposing the proposal.

The seven responses partially supporting the proposal were supportive of the changes to
remove parking but did not support the installation of motorbike parking.

A further nine objecting submissions indicated that they were against the installation of
motorbike parking due to increased noise, exhaust fumes, and reduced quality of life. Three
of the nine objections have also mentioned the increased difficulty to find parking within the
area due to the loss of parking spaces.

Based on the consultation feedback received, the City has updated the recommendation to

proceed with "No Parking" throughout Griffin Street without any motorbike parking to
maintain accessibility of Griffin Street.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

72



Proposal CIVIFSYDNEY® B

Griffin Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” = “No Parking”

= m ® “No Parking”

“No Parking 6am-6pm Wed” & “2P 8am-10pm
All Other Days, Permit Holders Excepted Area
18"

73

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 22.
Parking - No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted - Baroda Street, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2024/288418

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Baroda Street, Elizabeth Bay between the points 0 metre and 5.5 metre (one car
space) west of Elizabeth Bay Road as "No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Kings Cross Police has requested consideration for additional dedicated police vehicle
parking spaces within close vicinity of the police station.

74



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay, where the
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

In response to NSW Police’s request for dedicated police vehicle parking, it is proposed to
reallocate one space along the “No Stopping” zone to “No Parking Police Vehicles

Excepted”.

Site assessment have shown that the proposed parking space do not impact on vehicles

sightlines when exiting nearby driveways.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses on a original proposal which includes:

° "Give-Way" signs and line markings in Baroda Street at its intersection with Elizabeth

Bay Road; and

. Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Baroda Street, west of Elizabeth Bay
Road as "No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted".

There were 618 letters sent out with no response supporting the proposal. The City received
opposing submissions from the owners and residents of 2 and 2A Elizabeth Bay Road,

Elizabeth Bay (The Gazebo Apartments).

The opposing submissions from The Gazebo Apartments comprises of:

. 12 individual submissions from residents;

. A petition from the building manager containing signatures from 44 properties; and

. A submission from the strata manager on behalf of the Owners Corporation.

Owners and residents from The Gazebo Apartments raise the following concerns about the

traffic treatment and parking proposal:

Concern

Response

Blockage of Resident Access

The proposed line markings on the
intersection of Baroda Street and Elizabeth
Bay Road would limit entrance to the
Gazebo apartments. The building entrance
(close to Baroda Street) was designed as
the main entrance with a wider opening to
allow larger vans to enter the building from
Elizabeth Bay Road. The bulk of traffic;
commercial, owner and ride share use this
entrance. The proposed changes will
prevent access to this driveway

The proposed Give-Way signage and line
marking do not change traffic access
arrangements at the intersection.

The existing "No Entry" and "No Left Turn"
signs do not permit vehicles to turn into
Baroda Street from Elizabeth Bay Road.

Given the feedback received, the City will
defer the "Give-Way" proposal to conduct
further investigations.

75




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Concern

Response

Congestion

The lower entrance is much narrower and
designed more easily for exiting the
building. Forcing traffic to drive around the
block to Baroda Street and back around to
the building will add more traffic to Baroda
Street which is already congested and will
soon have 30 new apartments using a car
park on that street.

As per above response

Given the feedback received, the City will
defer the "Give-Way" proposal to conduct
further investigations.

Reduced Visibility and Pedestrian Safety

Forcing more traffic down to the lower
entrance to the Gazebo building is also
problematic as the height of the wall means
visual lines are limited to see cars and
pedestrians. This will be true for cars trying
to exit Gazebo and see around the wall and
police vehicle, as well as those trying to pull
into the driveway, moving around the police
vehicle, identifying pedestrians, and the
stopping of cars behind the vehicle on a
busy corner. This will cause an increase in
incidents given the narrow entrance at this
point.

The lower driveway is approximately 12
metres east of the proposed police parking
space.

Site assessment have shown that the
proposed parking space do not have an
impact on sightlines for vehicles exiting the
driveways.

City staff will continue to monitor traffic and
pedestrian safety at this location and make
changes if required.

Reduced Resident Access to Elizabeth Bay
Rd.

The addition of a 'NO RIGHT TURN' sign at
the exit from Baroda Street is unnecessary.
There has never been an accident at this
junction and it provides resident access to
Elizabeth Bay Road southbound.

The "No Right Turn" sign was an error in
the consultation plan.

There are no changes to vehicular access
arrangements at the intersection.

Traffic Hazard and Congestion

The location of one additional space is
problematic to the traffic flow on Elizabeth
Bay Road. The space would be located at a
point in the road where cars exit Baroda
Street and the Gazebo apartments, turn a
relatively sharp corner around Elizabeth
Bay Road, and two busy entrance and exits
for the Gazebo apartments. We also have
no confidence that this one space would not
turn into two cars in the space further
impacting traffic flow. It is important to
remember this is a busy pedestrian path

The width of Baroda Street on approach to
Elizabeth Bay Street varies between 10-12
metres. It provides ample road space for
vehicles to exit the driveway safely.

City staff will continue to monitor traffic and
pedestrian safety at this location and make
changes if required.

76




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Concern

Response

down to Elizabeth Bay which also adds
complications to this section of road.

Overuse of Public Streets

Already the area has sufficient car spaces
for the NSW Police. There are at least ten
spaces on Baroda Street occupying the
bulk of parking positions on that street. The
area outside the police station in Fitzroy
Gardens, a public green space, usually has
two or three police vehicles parked on the
walkway. Ward Avenue and Barncleuth
Lane are also used. In addition, the police
station has underground parking, where
planned parking for police vehicles has
apparently been usurped for personal cars.

The parking changes are proposed in
response to Kings Cross Police requests.

Dedicated on-street parking spaces for
police vehicles allow officers to respond
efficiently to emergencies and incidents.

Police staff personal cars could be moved
to the public underground car park,
opposite the police station. The council
owns this facility, and perhaps a favourable
arrangement could be reached for this
access.

Off-street car parks can increase response
times during emergencies. Officers will be
required to cross Elizabeth Bay Road,
navigate through the car park to reach the
exits, delaying their response to incidents.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH

77




Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Baroda Street and Elizabeth Bay Road, Elizabeth Bay
Proposed traffic and parking changes

Linemarking and
signage changes to
be deferred for

» further investigations

A F f{__ﬂ
,
] - /,)
\vf
Existing Proposed
4 4 4 No Stopping . No Stopping Police

Vehicles Excepted

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 23.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247637

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Boundary Street, Darlinghurst between the points 3.1 metres and 13.9 metres (two
car spaces) west of McLachlan Avenue as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While
Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Boundary Street, Darlinghurst.

The proposed location has existing electrical infrastructure for the charger installation, and
lighting for its safe use. It will support residents without access to off-street parking or off-
street public electric vehicle charging facilities, and minimises impacts to residents, footpath
access, loading and mobility parking.

Comments

Parking along the kerb space on the northern side of Boundary Street, Darlinghurst west of
McLachlan Avenue, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted.

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.

This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 228 letters sent
out with one response supporting the proposal and two responses opposing the proposal
due to loss of on-street parking spaces.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles (EV). These changes aim to benefit residents who own
EVs and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the
City's Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

80



a|eos 0} jou

N sawi] Jay0
IV Buibieyd s|iya\ peydeox3 sejolys/ ouioa|3

Bunied oN
BuiBrey sjiym AlUQ saIdIYSA 01308
wdg-weg dy

pasodo.d

Buiyied pajolisaiun m m =

Bunsix3

h = - . W

$20¢ 994 G¢ sdewueau :82JN0S

et
-
o] Tk

\
|
T é, ,_f@.

ﬂ omvmimw

| oo | %0 Ar ,é.ﬁ

AN

buniied (A3) @I01yaA d1309|3 pasodoid
1sinybuilieq ‘19aas Alepunog

@ MNOAS 10 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 24.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Burton Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247639

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Burton Street, Darlinghurst between the points 37.6 metres and 48.4 metres (two car
spaces) west of Darlinghurst Road as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging"
and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with

82



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Boundary Street, Darlinghurst.

The proposed location has existing electrical infrastructure for the charger installation, and
lighting for its safe use. It will support residents without access to off-street parking or off-

street public electric vehicle charging facilities, and minimises impacts to residents, footpath
access, loading and mobility parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Burton Street, Darlinghurst between Liverpool Street
and Darlinghurst Road where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P
8am-Midnight Permit Holders Excepted Area 17".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.

This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 38 letters sent out
with one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

83



a|eds o} jou Sawi] JBY0
N IV Buibieyd ojlym peydaox3 ss|olysA o1os|3
< Bunjied oN
Buibieyd ajiym AlUQ selpIyaA 0143093

dg-we
DISO o._m.w 8dv

€202 99Q / dewueau :921n0g

@ MNOAS 10 AL

S9|0IYD/\ 81eyS JeD pasuoyiny

/| ealy pa1deox3 sJap|oH lwisad
WyblupIN-weg 4, = = =

Buiddoig oN

pajdaoxg

Bunjied oN mmw

Bunsixg

B ¥ ] J/
“w S

VOGLLASH
8|0d
ol109[]

Bunjied sjoiya o1109|3 pesodold
1sinybulpeq ‘19a41S uoung

jesodo.d




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 25.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Moore Park Road, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247641

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Moore Park Road, Paddington between the points 121.6 metres and 132.4 metres
(two car spaces) west of Oatley Road as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While
Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with

85



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Boundary Street, Darlinghurst.

The proposed location has existing electrical infrastructure for the charger installation, and
lighting for its safe use. It will support residents without access to off-street parking or off-
street public electric vehicle charging facilities, and minimises impacts to residents, footpath
access, loading and mobility parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Moore Park Road, Paddington west of Oatley Road,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders
Excepted Area 15".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 95 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the City
Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

HASSAN CHOUDHRY, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

86



Proposal

Moore Park Road, Paddington
Proposed Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking

Existing

m m m ‘1P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted
Area 15”

GITY OF SYDNEY @&

commences from
he western

corner of Moore |
Park Road /Oatley

Road

Source: Nearmap 7 Dec 2023

Proposed

“4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While
Charging” and “No Parking Electric Vehicles
Excepted While Charging All Other Times”

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 26.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Napier Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247644

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Napier Street, Paddington.

(A) Between the points 65.6 metres and 76.4 metres (two car spaces) west of Greens
Road as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking
Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times". and

(B) Between the points 80 metres and 81.4 metres (one car space) west of Greens Road
as "1P 8am-2am, Permit Holders Excepted Area 15".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

88



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging
opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Napier Street, Paddington.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Napier Street, Paddington between Greens Road
and Selwyn Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-
2am, Permit Holders Excepted Area 15" and "No Stopping" restrictions.

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 40 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal due to
loss of on-street parking spaces.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the City
Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

89



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Napier Street, Paddington
Proposed Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking

Electric
Pole
#SY 14096

v
Source: Nearmap 7 Dec 2023

Proposed

4P 8am-8pm
No Stopping — Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
No Parking
Electric Vehicles Excepted While
Charging All Other Times

Existing

mmm 1P 8am-2am,
Permit Holders Excepted

Area 15 mmsm 1P 8am-2am,
B ® = P Motorbikes Only Permit Holders Excepted
Area 15

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 27.
Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247643

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Bourke Street, Redfern between the points 10.6 metres and 21.4 metres (two car
spaces) north of Thurlow Street as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and
"No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Council at its meeting on 26 June 2023, resolved to adopt the Electrification of Transport in
the City Strategy and Action Plan. The strategy outlines key actions to support this transition,
including, advocacy, and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy outlines that the City will work with private sector providers to trial
paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with constrained private charging

91



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid negative impacts on the
public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
proposing to install dedicated on-street parking for charging of electric vehicle using Ausgrid
infrastructure in Bourke Street, Redfern.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Bourke Street, Redfern between Boronia Street and
Thurlow Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted parking.

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 99 letters sent out
with no responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal due to
loss of on-street parking spaces.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the City
Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

CHIN GUPTA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

92



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Bourke Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Electric
Pole
#SY08449 | o

[}

Chainage Om
commences from
‘the southern
corner of Thurlow

f ThurIoW S 5 ' “» ‘
: tl'eet Source: nearmap 2 Aug 2022
- ) - :

Existing Proposed
. . 4P 8am-8pm
= = = Unrestricted parking Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
— .
No Parking
No Stopping Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging
All Other Times
93

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 28.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247642

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Bourke Street, Surry Hills between the points 27.1 metres and 37.9 metres (two car
spaces) south of Linden Lane as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and
"No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with

94



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Bourke Street, Surry Hills.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Bourke Street, Surry Hills, south of Linden Lane,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Mon- Sat Permit
Holders Excepted Area 18" and "2P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 8.30am-12.30pm Sat".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 563 letters sent
out with one response supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the City
Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

95



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Bourke Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Chainage Om

commences from
¥ kerb line of

Linden Lane

Electric
Pole

—

y T
it \ il ——
Source: nearmap 2 Aug 2022

Existing Proposed

No Stopping 4P 8am-8pm
Electric Vehicles Only While Charging

S 1P Sa_m-10pm Mon-Sat — No Parking
Permit Holders Excepted Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging
Area 18 All Other Times

= m = 2P 8.30am - 6pm Mon-Fri 96

8.30am-12.30pm Sat

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 29.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Layton Street, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247636

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking on the
western side of Layton Street, Camperdown north of Isabella Street:

(A) Between the points 15 metres and 16.6 metres as "No Stopping"; and
(B) Between the points 16.6 metres and 27.4 metres (two car spaces) as "4P 8am-8pm

Electric Vehicles Only While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted
While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

97



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with
constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Boundary Street, Darlinghurst.

The proposed location has existing electrical infrastructure for the charger installation, and
lighting for its safe use. It will support residents without access to off-street parking or off-
street public electric vehicle charging facilities, and minimises impacts to residents, footpath
access, loading and mobility parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Layton Street between Isabella Street and Mason
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-5.30pm Mon-
Fri".

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a
week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 283 letters sent
out with one response supporting the proposal and three responses opposing the proposal
due to loss of on-street parking spaces.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the
City's Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

98



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

99



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Layton Street, Camperdown
Proposed Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking

(N

Electric
Pole

B 4 E2

Source: nearmap 7 Dec 2023 |

Existing Proposed
4P 8am-8pm
No Stopping e ElecCtric Vehicles Only While Charging
No Parking

Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging

1P All Other Times

il 8am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
100 No Stopping

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 30.
Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Wyndham Street, Alexandria

TRIM Container No.: 2024/247645

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Wyndham Street, Alexandria between the points 15.8 metres and 26.6 metres (two
car spaces) north of Power Avenue as "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City’s Electrification of Transport in the City Strategy and Action Plan outlines key
actions to support the transition towards achieving net zero emissions in transport, including
advocacy and actions within the City’s control.

Action 20 of the Strategy and Action Plan outlines that the City will work with private sector
providers to operate paid on-street electric vehicle charging in residential areas with

101



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

constrained private charging opportunities. This should be cost neutral to the City and avoid
negative impacts on the public domain and residential amenity.

In collaboration with Ausgrid and EVX who are the charging point operator, the City is
undertaking a limited trial of dedicated on-street parking for electric vehicle charging using
Ausgrid infrastructure in Wyndham Street, Alexandria.

The proposed location has existing electrical infrastructure for the charger installation, and
lighting for its safe use. It will support residents without access to off-street parking or off-
street public electric vehicle charging facilities, and minimises impacts to residents, footpath
access, loading and mobility parking.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Wyndham Street, Alexandria, north of Power Avenue,
where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking (adjacent to Alexandria
Park).

It is proposed to change parking at this location to "4P 8am-8pm Electric Vehicles Only
While Charging" and "No Parking Electric Vehicles Excepted While Charging All Other
Times".

The proposed parking changes would allow only electric vehicles to park while charging.
This would be permitted for up to four hours of parking between 8am and 8pm, seven days a

week. After 8pm electric vehicles can park for longer periods only while charging to allow for
full charging.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 165 letters sent
out with one response supporting and no response opposing the proposal.

The parking changes are proposed in an area where residents have limited access to private
charging for their electric vehicles. These changes aim to benefit residents who own EVs
and do not have easy access to off-street EV charging by allowing them to charge their

vehicles. This initiative is aligned with Action 20 of the Electrification of Transport in the City
Strategy and Action Plan.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

102



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY &

Wyndham Street, Alexandria
Proposed Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking

Electric
Pole
#SY03165

T T %
, - et

L ¥ ’d".a‘. 2 L "! :-¢ -

% :.- et o,

(\ | ¥ -

S 2

A -

%

"o
="
- P
3

<
;

Source: Nearmap 3 Oct 72‘023 |
Existing Proposed
No Stopping 4P 8am-8pm
Electric Vehicles Only While Charging
No Parking

m m m Unrestricted Parking i:fg{%i:/'?'i?ﬂis Excepted While Charging

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Item 31.

Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossings - Mitchell Street and Glebe
Street, Glebe

TRIM Container No.: X097289

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments and parking
changes at the intersection of Mitchell Street and Glebe Street, Glebe:

(A)
(B)

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

(H)

A raised pedestrian (marked) crossing in Mitchell Street, south of Glebe Street;

A shared raised (marked) crossing for people walking and riding (one-way,
southbound) in Glebe Street, east of Mitchell Street;

A shared path for people walking and riding on the eastern side of Mitchell Street,
north and south of Glebe Street;

Install "No Stopping" on the east side of Mitchell Street from 11.12 metres to 17.57
metres north of Glebe Street;

Install "No Stopping"” on the west side of Mitchell Street from 10.68 metres to 16.7
metres south of Glebe Street;

Install "No Stopping" on the east side of Mitchell Street from 11.13 metres to 16.67
metres and from 22.47 metres to 23.67 metres south of Glebe Street;

Install "No Stopping" on the north side of Glebe Street from 9.44 metres to 17.76
metres east of Mitchell Street; and

Install "No Stopping"” on the south side of Glebe Street from 8.98 metres to 17.69
metres east of Mitchell Street.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert]

104




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City is proposing to install pedestrian and cycling facilities at the intersection of Mitchell
and Glebe Streets to improve safety and accessibility.

Comments

The proposal will help improve general safety in the area as part of the City's commitment to
improve safety and access for people walking and riding and calm traffic. It will also improve
amenity around the nearby children's playground and childcare centre.

The proposed project includes footpath widenings which will improve sight lines and reduce
the distance a pedestrian needs to cross the road. The raised crossings will aim to reduce
vehicle speeds at these crossing points to 25km/h.

Both Mitchell Street and Glebe Street are promoted as "low traffic on-road quiet routes" for
people who ride. Mitchell Street is currently controlled by "Stop" sign restrictions. Bicycles
take longer than cars to accelerate from stop, which is exacerbated by the existing uphill
slope. People who ride will take a longer time to cross Glebe Street after stopping, making it
harder to find a safe gap in traffic. The proposed shared path on the eastern side of Mitchell
Street and one-way shared crossing will allow cyclists travelling up hill on Mitchell Street to
cross Glebe Street without stopping at the stop sign.

The project will result in an overall net loss of seven (7) 2P Ticket Permit Holders Excepted
car parking spaces and five motorcycle parking spaces. The removal of the parking spaces

will ensure people crossing can be seen by drivers, and to comply with current safety
standards.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 149 letters sent
out with zero responses supporting the proposal and one response opposing the proposal.

The objection raised concerns about the loss of parking resulting from the proposal. The

removal of the parking spaces will ensure people crossing can be seen by drivers, and to
comply with current safety standards.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

105



1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

Checked:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

@AECOM.COM\D0537513\60616465-083-SHT-0070-TC-0001.DWG

Last Plotted: 2024-04-04
\AECOM_DS10_AU\ANDONIS.LEONDIS

)

LEONDISAg024—O4-O4

Filename: C:\PWWORKIN

Last saved by:

| g = LG L=k 0 5 10

Ll o —
@ E - | 1 XPARKING  1:200
<|,—) | SPACE LOST 6 %
rR——=1
- 11 1813 & GLEBE STREET
O O %
m >| I=6 PLAYGROUND
S s el gCJ'B'cB
= & x RELOCATION OF
= EXISTING SIGN(S)
I- _— - -I
4.80m . 10m
' " EXISTING R5 400 R5 2- 1

1.75m
|

. 12.40m ! C
3 =

2 X PARKING
SPACES LOST

= GLEBE STREET

2 X PARKING

=£ 8 PACES LOST|
0 3\
00%-9d L-¢-9d <>
R1-1
EXISTING SIGN(S 1

e vy 3| RELOCATION OF

A - .
|Bv/ 2.10m| 2. 701 210M7, EXISTING SIGN(S)

L= DCJ

9
17.76

i

1.75m-2.50m]{2.50m

W6-1

RT-1
RELOCATION OF

1-2-Gd 00%-GH

8.60m
8.60m
A |

Z 4
NF=16.70—- M

6771 —
| 1 X PARKING 1 X PARKING SPACE LOST ==
SPACELOST o RELOCATION OF
2|< {EXISTING SIGN(S)
W6-1 | 0 g:: r;U_ = . /
& = |3:]| 007G L-2-GY
E@ I ;U I = i
8 + 22,70 1102 47—+ 2 J
Sr - T I é ONIdd0LS
2 23.67 e, i

Pedestrian Crossings TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Mitchell and Glebe St AECOM

C27201 - 10697460
Project No.: 60616465  Date: 05.04.2024 106 60616465-083-SHT-0070-TC-0001

Issue Status: FOR APPROVAL



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

BeeB2uthorities - Transport for NSW - Parking - Bus Zone - Murray Street,
Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2024/162373

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western

side of Murray Street, Pyrmont between the points 24 metre and 61 metre, north of Union
Street as "Bus Zone".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) are planning to re-route the route 389 in the Pyrmont area to
address customer feedback, improve access to Darling Harbour and the Maritime Museum,
and provide improved interchange opportunities between bus and light rail services.

The new route proposed will now terminate and commence on Murray St adjacent to the
Maritime Museum and the Pyrmont Bay Light Rail stop, instead of operating a one-way
anticlockwise loop on Jones Bay Rd, Pyrmont St, Pyrmont Bridge Rd, Murray St and
Pirrama Rd (figure 1 and 2).

As a result of the proposed new route, an additional bus zone is required on the western

107



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

side of Murray St adjacent to the entrance to the Pyrmont Bay Light Rail stop. TINSW and
Transit Systems, as the operator of route 389, are requesting for a 37 metres bus zone in
Murray Street, north of Union Street.

Comments

Parking along the western side of Murray Street, north of Union Street, where the changes
are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking", "2P Ticket 6am-6pm" and "No
Stopping 6pm-6am".

To accommodate the new 389 bus service route and a new bus stop, it is proposed to
reallocate parking as "Bus Zone".

Consultation

Transport for NSW consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 94
letters sent out to properties including the Pyrmont Bridge Hotel, the Bottle Shop and the
Maritime Museum. The Pyrmont Peninsula Public Transport Forum were also consulted on
the proposal.

43 submissions were received with 41 support, 1 objection and 1 provided neutral comments
to the proposal.

The objection submission did not support the proposed parking changes and saw no
benefits for residents and visitors to the area.

Financial

All costs associated with the parking change will be borne by Transport for NSW

WADE MITFORD - SENIOR MANAGER PLANNING - TFNSW

108



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Murray Street, Pyrmont
Proposed bus zone

Existing Proposed

4+ 4 4 No Stopping %% % 2P Ticket 6am-6pm & ws Bus Zone

ma 8 No Parking No Stopping 6PTT]]-88m

%8 No Stopping/Loading Zone/2P Ticket



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

11 July 2024

Item 33.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

110



111



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 112



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

113



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

114



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

115



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

116


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 11 July 2024

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

117



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/05 held on 13 June 2024
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2024
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Sydney Marathon 2024

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Christmas in Pyrmont 2024
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Christmas in Pyrmont 2024

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - City2Surf 2024
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - City2Surf 2024

	5 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Alfred Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Alfred Street, Sydney

	6 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney
	Attachment -Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street, Haymarket
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Parker Street, Haymarket

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street, Ultimo
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pyrmont Street Ultimo

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Reservoir Street, Surry Hills

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlington Lane, Darlington
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Darlington Lane, Darlington

	11 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Geddes Avenue, Zetland
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Geddes Avenue, Zetland

	12 Works Zone - Jamison Street, Sydney
	Plan - Works Zone - Jamison Street, Sydney

	13 Works Zone - Ward Avenue, Potts Point
	Attachment for Works Zone - Ward Avenue, Potts Point

	14 Works Zone - Wigram Lane, Glebe
	Plan - Works Zone - Wigram Lane, Glebe

	15 Works Zone - Iredale Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Iredale Street, Newtown

	16 Works Zone - Linthorpe Lane, Newtown
	Attachment - Works Zone - Linthorpe Lane, Newtown

	17 Parking - Mobility Parking - Glebe Point Road, Glebe
	Attachment for Parking - Mobility Parking - Glebe Point Road, Glebe
	Slide 1: Proposal


	18 Parking - Mobility Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Carillon Avenue, Camperdown

	19 Parking - Mobility Parking - Pine Street, Chippendale
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Pine Street, Chippendale
	Proposal
	Proposal


	20 Parking - No Parking - Upper Road, Forest Lodge
	Plan - Parking - No Parking - Upper Road, Forest Lodge

	21 Parking - No Parking and Motorbike Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking and Motorbike Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills

	22 Parking - No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted - Baroda Street, Elizabeth Bay
	Attachment Parking - No Stopping Police Vehicles Excepted - Baroda Street, Elizabeth Bay
	Proposal


	23 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Boundary Street, Darlinghurst

	24 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Burton Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Burton Street, Darlinghurst

	25 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Moore Park Road, Paddington
	Attachment - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Moore Park Road, Paddington

	26 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Napier Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Napier Street, Paddington

	27 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Redfern

	28 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Bourke Street, Surry Hills

	29 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Layton Street, Camperdown
	Plan - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Layton Street, Camperdown

	30 Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Wyndham Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Parking - Electric Vehicle (EV) Parking - Wyndham Street, Alexandria

	31 Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Crossing Upgrades - Mitchell Road and Glebe Street, Glebe
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Raised Pedestrian Crossings - Mitchell Street and Glebe Street, Glebe

	32 Other Authorities - Transport for NSW - Parking - Bus Zone - Murray Street, Pyrmont
	Other Authorities - Transport for NSW - Parking - Bus Zone - Murray Street, Pyrmont
	Proposal


	33 Schedule of Conditions



